From: Howard Buckley

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2025 22:29

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club

| am a long term resident of Woodhouses and a former headteacher of two Oldham
Primary schools. | have been a social member of Woodhouses cricket club for several
years. My grandson attended AllStars cricket coaching which was professionally and
expertly organised by the club.

The club is a valuable hub for community life in the village and is much appreciated
by young and old. It provides a safe environment for young people and fosters team
spirit and caring attitudes.

The club consistently hosts charitable fund raising events which benefit the village
and the wider community. The club is run by volunteers who bring their skills and
commitment from a variety of backgrounds.

In the years that | have lived in Woodhouses | have only had positive experiences with
the club. | have not heard of or experienced any issues related to nuisance or safety.
The club has my wholehearted support for its future development and longevity.
Regards

Howard Buckley

59 Medlock Road
Woodhouses
Failsworth
Manchester
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